

Prabhakar Thota

Email: prabhakar_thota@live.com

Website: prabhakar.dev

Ph: +91 (0)9550233669

Mobile Engineer(Android) with more than 10 years of experience in a broad range of industries like e-commerce, digital transactions etc., a solid understanding of mobile life cycle, UI/UX. Continuous development and adopting new technologies to maximise development efficiency also experience in handling challenging situations arising in startups. Further, I have built multiple Android apps on my own, one of which has over 4.5 million downloads.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

- **Team Lead**, Beejapuri Dairy Pvt. Ltd. - Country Delight: (Jun 2022 – present)

- Led, mentored, and motivated a team of mobile & backend developers
- Oversee the planning, execution, and delivery of mobile app development projects
- Collaborate with cross-functional teams (design, product, QA) for smooth workflow
- Drive technical decisions, including architecture, tools, and frameworks
- Work closely with product managers, designers, and QA to define app requirements
- Ensuring the development of scalable, maintainable, and performant mobile applications
- Stay updated on the latest trends and technologies in mobile development.
- Encourage the team to adopt new tools, techniques, and processes to improve productivity
- Conduct regular code reviews, enforce coding standards
- Ensure best practices for testing and debugging, aiming for high-quality, bug-free releases

Stack: Kotlin, Java, Jetpack Compose

- **Tech Lead(Mobile)**, Rubanbridge Pvt. Ltd. - 1Bridge: (Sep 2017 – Jun 2022)

- Led the Mobile, Web Application design and development team
- Developed Android apps for customers, businesses, e-commerce and logistics segments
- Integrated recharge platforms, amazon affiliate, inventory projects, miniATM
- Integrated payment gateways, virtual payments, fintech solutions
- Playing with a huge amount of data to analyze using Machine Learning techniques
- Developed and Deployed open-source and closed Libraries/APIs
- Coordinated closely with cross-functional teams (product, design, QA)

Stack: Java, Kotlin, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, DigitalOcean, Hostinger

- **Lead Mobile Engineer**, WhisperingWoods Techno Pvt. Ltd. - BabyOnBoard: (Sep 2016 – Sep 2017)

- Led the Mobile Application design and development
- Developed the Android application from scratch
- Was efficient in problem-solving related to parenting space
- Integrated Amazon affiliate products
- Developed open-source Libraries/APIs

Stack: Java, Kotlin, NodeJs, MongoDB, AWS

- **Software Engineer**, Helion Technologies Pvt. Ltd. - BikeTaxi: (Feb 2016 – Aug 2016)
 - Led the Mobile and Web Application design and development team
 - Development included mobile applications for customers and businesses
 - Developed open-source Libraries/APIs
 - Worked closely with design, product, and QA teams to define requirements
 - Led the strategic development of technology solutions that supported the company's efforts
 - Build prototypes to help the company bag tech licensing from overseas logistical companies
 Stack: Java, PHP, MySQL, Python, Swift, WordPress, AWS

- **Android Developer**, Urbanbinge Technosoft Pvt. Ltd.: (Oct 2015 – Feb 2016)
 - The only Android Developer in a lean team
 - Built the entire application from scratch and helped in designing the product
 - Developed multiple applications for customers and businesses
 - Integration of payment gateway to app
 Stack: Java, XML, Photoshop, PHP, MySQL, git, Hostinger

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Programming/Script** : Java, Kotlin, XML, PHP*, Python*, Node.js*, R*
- Android Development** : Firebase, Retrofit, RxJava, Dragger, Hilt, InApp Payments, Realm, Room, Glide, Coroutines, Maps, Material Design, Crashlytics
- Web & App Dev.** : HTML5, CSS3, JS, MySQL, Flutter*, MongoDB*
- Primary Tools/IDE** : Android Studio, VS, Sublime, Jupyter, Photoshop
- OS/ Technology** : AWS, Digital Ocean, Hostinger, GIT, Productive Tools

EDUCATION

- MSc., (Computer Science)** : The Oxford College of Science, Bengaluru [2013-15]
- BSc., MSCs (Statistics)** : Osmania University, Hyderabad [2010-13]

DIPLOMA

- AI and Machine Learning** : IIIT-HYD outreach division, Hyderabad [2018 - 2019]
- Adv. Android Development** : Reboot Mind Technologies, Bengaluru [2014]
- Graphic and Web Designing** : Arena Animation, Hyderabad [2010-2012]

PUBLICATION

"Sentiment Analysis: Automation of rating for review without aspect supervision", International Journal of Science and Research (IJSR), volume 4 issue 7, pages 536 - 540, July 2015.

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Play Store Listing Certificated in 2022, Google Play Academy.
- Best Employee performance of the year 2019, Rubanbridge Pvt. Ltd.
- Best Employee performance of the year 2017, Rubanbridge Pvt. Ltd.
- Two times got 2nd place in the Kaggle competition for Case Study, IIIT Hyderabad.
- Won first in App Challenge Event IIT Delhi National level program'15 by Technoxian.
- Won third in App Challenge Event National level event by Oxytech'15.
- Won first in Web designing State level event by Impulse'14.
- Won first in Photo Mania National level event by IT Fiesta'14.
- Won third in Web designing National level event by Shells'14.
- Won first in Web designing National level event by Oxytech'14.
- Won first in Web designing State level event by Impulse'13.
- Certificate for designing all the requirements for CTCS-14 by CTCS'14.
- Won first in Web designing event by Miverack'13.
- Certificate for designing Logo for the Statistics Department by Osmania University, Hyderabad.

INTERESTS

Travelling, Socializing, Movies, Photography, Cricket.

REFERENCES

- LinkedIn Profile : http://bit.ly/LinkedIn_Prabhakar
- GitHub Projects : http://bit.ly/github_myinnos
- Google Playstore : http://bit.ly/play_store_myinnos
- Portfolio Website : <https://myinnos.in> [View this link to know more about my career/works]